18 December 2018
Ref No 31690RH Let4

Event Hospitality & Entertainment Pty Ltd
478 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

ATTENTION: Mr James Gately

Dear Sir

GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION
PROPOSED FRIDAY FLAT CAR PARK CP2
THREDBO SKI RESORT, THREDBO, NSW

JK Geotechnics

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

PO Box 976, North Ryde BC NSW 1670
115 Wicks Rd, Macquarie Park NSW 2113
F_“Tie:[i,‘gz 9888 AbUUU Fax: 0298885003
mt\qn'twu;g@ﬁtwusvt/s@@mRWENT
@/ Planning & Infrastructure

11 JAN 2019

DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT AND
SYSTEMS PERFORMANCE

RECEIVED - JINDABYNE

This letter confirms that JK Geotechnics have been commissioned by Event Hospitability and Entertainment
Pty Ltd to carry out a geotechnical investigation for the proposed Friday Flat Car Park CP2.

The fieldwork and laboratory testing for the investigation has been completed and our geotechnical report

and signed Form 1 will follow soon.

Should you require any further information regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact the

undersigned.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of
JK GEOTECHNICS

VA

Adrian Hulskamp
Senior Associate | Geotechnical Engineer
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